

JERRY VASILATOS

2234 W. Leland #2 - Chicago, IL 60625

323-309-7691

jerry@nitestar.com

CAREER QUALIFICATIONS

Accomplished creative consultant consistently recognized for achievement and performance in film, television and communication media. Innovative and successful team leader with more than 15 years experience and special capabilities in writing, building and supervising teams, preparatory logistics, research, video and film photography, project management during both project conceptualization & execution, and marketing/pr plans utilizing print and internet media.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

NITESTAR PRODUCTIONS INC. 1993-Present
President, Chief of Operations and Writer, Producer, Director and Staff Editor

Responsibilities include overseeing all elements of film and television production including casting, scheduling, budgeting, costuming, equipment rentals, accounts payable and public relations during pre-production, production and post-production activities. Also responsible for daily operations, marketing, online merchandise order fulfillment, writing and editing program content for clients, and accounting for Nitestar Digital Post-Production Services, Nitestar Home Video Distribution, and Nitestar Productions. Recent client and project list history attached.

LEFT BRAIN / RIGHT BRAIN PRODUCTIONS, Chicago, Illinois 2008
Editor

Editor of the documentary "The Tiffany Dome – A Celebration of Light" produced for the City of Chicago Cultural Center

TOWERS PRODUCTIONS, Chicago, Illinois 2007-2008
Editor

Program editor of four episodes of the History Channel True Crime Series "Gangland". Episode 101- "American Gangster", Episode 105- "L.A. Race Wars", Episode 109- "Gangster City" and Episode 205- "Crip or Die".

CO-X ENTERTAINMENT, Los Angeles, California 2004-2007
Editor

Program editor of featurettes for the Fox DVD releases "Primeval", "Turistas", "The History Boys" and the Universal DVD releases "The Door in the Floor" and "Connie and Carla".

CONNECTION III ENTERTAINMENT, Los Angeles, California 2005-2006
Co-Producer and Editor

Responsibilities included directing creative content and editing 23 episodes of the weekly nationally syndicated entertainment news series "Made in Hollywood".

EDUCATION

COLUMBIA COLLEGE, Chicago, Illinois
Bachelor of Arts in Communications, 1990

NITESTAR PRODUCTIONS PROJECTS AND CLIENTS

MUSIC VIDEO - "BURLINGTON NORTHERN"

Writer, producer, director, videographer and editor for the Braam music video featuring the song "Burlington Northern".
Nitestar Productions, Final Cut Pro, 2009.

INTERNET SALES VIDEOS - "TODAY'S MACHINING WORLD"

Editor for internet product demonstration and sales videos.
Today's Machining World, Final Cut Pro, 2009.

SHORT FILM - "THE DARK KNIGHT PROJECT"

Writer, producer, director and editor of the internet short film produced by Nitestar Productions.
Nitestar Productions, Final Cut Pro, 2008.

48 HOUR FILM PROJECT SHORT - "CLONELY"

Writer, producer, director and editor of the 2008 48 Hour Film Project entry winner.
Nitestar Productions / 48 Hour Film Project, Final Cut Pro, 2008.

FEATURE FILM EDITOR - "FRANKIE D."

Picture editor for the feature film starring Todd Bridges.
DV Filmworks, Final Cut Pro, 2006.

TELEVISION SEGMENT EDITOR - "BREAKING IN"

Editor for 10 segments of the "Dailies Show" feature.
Reelz Channel, Ham Productions, Final Cut Pro, 2006.

SHORT FILM - "PROTECTED!"

Producer and director for the 2006 48 Hour Film Project entry.
Bliss Productions / 48 Hour Film Project, Final Cut Pro, 2006.

SHORT FILM - "SILVER PATRIOT - THE FINAL CHAPTER"

Picture and sound editor for the 2005 48 Hour Film Project winner.
Bliss Productions / 48 Hour Film Project, Final Cut Pro, 2005.

FEATURE FILM- "NOW YOU KNOW"

Picture editor for the feature film written and directed by Jeff Anderson.
Weinstein Home Video / Lumberyard Productions Inc., Avid System, 2005.

DVD FEATURE - "WITHIN THE WOODS"

Picture and sound editor for the Nightfall Pictures horror film "Within the Woods"
Nightfall Pictures / Razor Entertainment, Final Cut Pro, 2005.

TELEVISION PROGRAM - "BROKEN WINGS"

Picture and sound editor for the documentary program on multiple sclerosis.
Amphion Productions / PBS Channel 12 Denver, Avid System, 2005.

REALITY TELEVISION - "HOLLYWOOD HOLD'EM"

Program editor for the 2nd E! Television episode hosted by Macauley Culkin.
E! Television, Avid System, 2005.

DOCUMENTARY - "MAID IN AMERICA"

Picture colorist for the PBS documentary program.
Impacto Films, Final Cut Pro, 2004.

TELEVISION PROGRAM - "THE WORLD POKER TOUR"

Editor on the 13 part series documenting the world championship poker tour.
World Poker Tour LLC. Avid System, 2003.

DOCUMENTARY - "A REFUGEE AND ME"

Co-Producer, picture and sound editor for the documentary film directed by Kevin Leadingham.
Ham Productions, Avid System, 2000.

TELEVISION MOVIE AND TRAILER - "SOLSTICE: A CHRISTMAS STORY"

Writer, producer, director, film, sound and trailer editor for the television movie starring Micheal Kelley and Mary McCloud.
Lifetime Television / Nitestar Productions, 16mm Steenbeck and Avid System, 1993-1994.